

From: Travis, Garland
Sent: Thu, 1 May 2025 16:21:48 +0000
To: Lisa Dichoso; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Moore, Toye
Subject: RE: Parking
Attachments: 9th st.pdf

Lisa,

There are two options-

1. If he has a driver, he can arrive at 9th street entrance and the driver can remain on site. See attached
2. If he is driving, we can reserve him a spot in the garage. We require vehicle plate and state to reserve a spot.

From: Lisa Dichoso <LDichoso@afpm.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 12:14 PM
To: Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Moore, Toye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Parking

Hi!

When you get a chance, can you send me the parking information for Chet?

Thank you!

Lisa

Lisa Dichoso
 Executive Assistant to President & CEO
 Executive Office

**American
 Fuel & Petrochemical
 Manufacturers**

1800 M Street NW
 Suite 900 North
 Washington, DC 20036
 202.457.0480 office
 (b) (6) direct
 (b) (6) fax

ldichoso@afpm.org

Learn more about AFPM, at afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

From: Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:49:20 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Lisa Dichoso <LDichoso@afpm.org>
Cc: Moore, Tye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: Parking

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Will do. Will send parking info

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:48:39 PM
To: Lisa Dichoso <LDichoso@afpm.org>
Cc: Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>; Moore, Tye <toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Parking

Hi Lisa!

Garland and Tye can help with parking for Chet!

Thanks so much and we look forward to having him in the office next week.

Izzy

From: Lisa Dichoso <LDichoso@afpm.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:46 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Parking

Hi!

Chet has a flight out of Dulles after the meeting on Monday, May 5. He would like to park somewhere near your offices and drive directly from there to Dulles. Is there somewhere he could park near? I am really cutting this close.

Thanks!

Lisa

Lisa Dichoso
Executive Assistant to President & CEO

American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers
1800 M Street NW

Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036
202.457.0480 office
(b) (6) direct
(b) (6) fax

ldichoso@afpm.org

Learn more about AFPM, at afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
